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BID TABULATION #2533 OPENED 12/19/2011 @ 4:45 PM-CST
ALTAIR 4X4 GAS DETECTOR UPGRADES

PURCHASING AGENT:  ANGELIQUE M. PETTIGREW
TELEPHONE NO.:  (414) 286-2640
EMAIL: APETTI@MILWAUKEE.GOV

BIDDER ITEM # ITEM WARRANTY UNIT PRICE QTY TOTAL GRAND TOTAL LBE AFFIDAVIT 
SUBMITTED?

1
MSA 10107603 ALTAIR 4X4 
MULTIGAS MONITOR WITH 

COLORED DISPLAY
MSA STANDARD 3 YEAR WARRANTY $777.24 12 $9,326.88

2 GALAXY FOR ALTAIR 4X STANDARD, 
PART NUMBER 10089964 MSA STANDARD 2 YEAR WARRANTY $1,146.55 8 $9,172.40

3 VEHICLE CHARGER CRADLE 
ASSEMBLY, PART NUMBER 10095774 MSA STANDARD 1 YEAR WARRANTY $165.52 12 $1,986.24

4
58L QUAD MULTIGAS MIX (1.45% 
CH4, 15% 02, 60 PPM CO, 20 PPM 

H2S) PART NUMBER 10045035

NO WARRANTY DUE TO EXPIRATION 
DATE ON PRODUCT $304.94 8 $2,439.52

5 UNIVERSAL PUMP PROBE (UL), 
PART NUMBER 10046528 MSA STANDARD 1 YEAR WARRANTY $374.14 2 $748.28

BIDDER ITEM # ITEM WARRANTY UNIT PRICE QTY TOTAL GRAND TOTAL LBE AFFIDAVIT 
SUBMITTED?

1
MSA 10107603 ALTAIR 4X4 
MULTIGAS MONITOR WITH 

COLORED DISPLAY*
3 YEARS $675.00 12 $8,100.00

2 GALAXY FOR ALTAIR 4X STANDARD, 
PART NUMBER 10089964 1 YEAR $992.00 8 $7,936.00

3 VEHICLE CHARGER CRADLE 
ASSEMBLY, PART NUMBER 10095774 1 YEAR $121.00 12 $1,452.00

4
58L QUAD MULTIGAS MIX (1.45% 
CH4, 15% 02, 60 PPM CO, 20 PPM 

H2S) PART NUMBER 10045035
1 YEAR $273.00 8 $2,184.00

5 UNIVERSAL PUMP PROBE (UL), 
PART NUMBER 10046528 1 YEAR $315.00 2 $630.00

* PER ADDENDUM 1: MON-CHROME DISPLAY AND PHOSPHORESCENT COVER

$23,673.32 N/AARAMSCO
THOROFARE, NJ

BENDLIN FIRE 
EQUIPMENT CO., INC.

BUTLER, WI
$20,302.00 N/A
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BID TABULATION #2533 OPENED 12/19/2011 @ 4:45 PM-CST
ALTAIR 4X4 GAS DETECTOR UPGRADES

PURCHASING AGENT:  ANGELIQUE M. PETTIGREW
TELEPHONE NO.:  (414) 286-2640
EMAIL: APETTI@MILWAUKEE.GOV

BIDDER ITEM # ITEM WARRANTY UNIT PRICE QTY TOTAL GRAND TOTAL LBE AFFIDAVIT 
SUBMITTED?

1
MSA 10107603 ALTAIR 4X4 
MULTIGAS MONITOR WITH 

COLORED DISPLAY
3 YEARS $697.67 12 $8,372.04

2 GALAXY FOR ALTAIR 4X STANDARD, 
PART NUMBER 10089964 2 YEARS $1,029.17 8 $8,233.36

3
VEHICLE CHARGER CRADLE 
ASSEMBLY, PART NUMBER 

10095774*
1 YEAR $130.00 12 $1,560.00

4
58L QUAD MULTIGAS MIX (1.45% 
CH4, 15% 02, 60 PPM CO, 20 PPM 

H2S) PART NUMBER 10045035
1 YEAR $273.72 8 $2,189.76

5 UNIVERSAL PUMP PROBE (UL), 
PART NUMBER 10046528 1 YEAR $335.83 2 $671.66

* ADDITION FROM ADD. #1 PART NUMBER 802688 PRICE $794.81

BIDDER ITEM # ITEM WARRANTY UNIT PRICE QTY TOTAL GRAND TOTAL LBE AFFIDAVIT 
SUBMITTED?

1
MSA 10107603 ALTAIR 4X4 
MULTIGAS MONITOR WITH 

COLORED DISPLAY
3 YEARS $639.00 12 $7,668.00

2 GALAXY FOR ALTAIR 4X STANDARD, 
PART NUMBER 10089964 2 YEARS $944.00 8 $7,552.00

3 VEHICLE CHARGER CRADLE 
ASSEMBLY, PART NUMBER 10095774 1 YEAR $119.00 12 $1,428.00

4
58L QUAD MULTIGAS MIX (1.45% 
CH4, 15% 02, 60 PPM CO, 20 PPM 

H2S) PART NUMBER 10045035
- $279.00 8 $2,232.00

5 UNIVERSAL PUMP PROBE (UL), 
PART NUMBER 10046528 1 YEAR $320.00 2 $640.00

FISHER SCIENTIFIC 
COMPANY, LLC

PITTSBURGH, PA
$21,026.82 N/A

5 ALARM FIRE & 
SAFETY, LLC

DELAFIELD, WI
$19,520.00 N/A
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BID TABULATION #2533 OPENED 12/19/2011 @ 4:45 PM-CST
ALTAIR 4X4 GAS DETECTOR UPGRADES

PURCHASING AGENT:  ANGELIQUE M. PETTIGREW
TELEPHONE NO.:  (414) 286-2640
EMAIL: APETTI@MILWAUKEE.GOV

BIDDER ITEM # ITEM WARRANTY UNIT PRICE QTY TOTAL GRAND TOTAL LBE AFFIDAVIT 
SUBMITTED?

1
MSA 10107603 ALTAIR 4X4 
MULTIGAS MONITOR WITH 

COLORED DISPLAY
MANUFACTURER'S 3 YEARS $869.09 12 $10,429.08

2 GALAXY FOR ALTAIR 4X STANDARD, 
PART NUMBER 10089964 MANUFACTURER'S 1 YEAR $1,189.19 8 $9,513.52

3 VEHICLE CHARGER CRADLE 
ASSEMBLY, PART NUMBER 10095774 MANUFACTURER'S 1 YEAR $169.29 12 $2,031.48

4
58L QUAD MULTIGAS MIX (1.45% 
CH4, 15% 02, 60 PPM CO, 20 PPM 

H2S) PART NUMBER 10045035
MANUFACTURER'S 1 YEAR $385.39 8 $3,083.12

5 UNIVERSAL PUMP PROBE (UL), 
PART NUMBER 10046528 MANUFACTURER'S 1 YEAR $403.49 2 $806.98

BIDDER ITEM # ITEM WARRANTY UNIT PRICE QTY TOTAL GRAND TOTAL LBE AFFIDAVIT 
SUBMITTED?

1
MSA 10107603 ALTAIR 4X4 
MULTIGAS MONITOR WITH 

COLORED DISPLAY
3-YEAR INSTRUMENT WARRANTY $728.00 12 $8,736.00

2 GALAXY FOR ALTAIR 4X STANDARD, 
PART NUMBER 10089964 2 YEAR WARRANTY $1,075.00 8 $8,600.00

3 VEHICLE CHARGER CRADLE 
ASSEMBLY, PART NUMBER 10095774 $153.00 12 $1,836.00

4
58L QUAD MULTIGAS MIX (1.45% 
CH4, 15% 02, 60 PPM CO, 20 PPM 

H2S) PART NUMBER 10045035
$285.00 8 $2,280.00

5 UNIVERSAL PUMP PROBE (UL), 
PART NUMBER 10046528 $350.00 2 $700.00

N/A

PINE 
ENVIRONMENTAL 
SERVICES, INC.
WINDSOR, NJ

$22,152.00 N/A

INDI ENTERPRISE, 
INC.

CAROL STREAM, IL
$25,864.18
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BID TABULATION #2533 OPENED 12/19/2011 @ 4:45 PM-CST
ALTAIR 4X4 GAS DETECTOR UPGRADES

PURCHASING AGENT:  ANGELIQUE M. PETTIGREW
TELEPHONE NO.:  (414) 286-2640
EMAIL: APETTI@MILWAUKEE.GOV

BIDDER ITEM # ITEM WARRANTY UNIT PRICE QTY TOTAL GRAND TOTAL LBE AFFIDAVIT 
SUBMITTED?

1
MSA 10107603 ALTAIR 4X4 
MULTIGAS MONITOR WITH 

COLORED DISPLAY
2 YEARS $792.12 12 $9,505.44

2 GALAXY FOR ALTAIR 4X STANDARD, 
PART NUMBER 10089964 2 YEARS $1,163.40 8 $9,307.20

3 VEHICLE CHARGER CRADLE 
ASSEMBLY, PART NUMBER 10095774 1 YEAR $147.00 12 $1,764.00

4
58L QUAD MULTIGAS MIX (1.45% 
CH4, 15% 02, 60 PPM CO, 20 PPM 

H2S) PART NUMBER 10045035
1 YEAR $318.36 8 $2,546.88

5 UNIVERSAL PUMP PROBE (UL), 
PART NUMBER 10046528 2 YEARS $383.00 2 $766.00

BIDDER ITEM # ITEM WARRANTY UNIT PRICE QTY TOTAL GRAND TOTAL LBE AFFIDAVIT 
SUBMITTED?

1
MSA 10107603 ALTAIR 4X4 
MULTIGAS MONITOR WITH 

COLORED DISPLAY*

2 YEARS OR 18 HOURS TOTAL  ALARM 
TIME $1,014.00 12 $12,168.00

2 GALAXY FOR ALTAIR 4X STANDARD, 
PART NUMBER 10089964 2 YEARS  $2,092.00 8 $16,736.00

3 VEHICLE CHARGER CRADLE 
ASSEMBLY, PART NUMBER 10095774 2 YEARS $189.00 12 $2,268.00

4
58L QUAD MULTIGAS MIX (1.45% 
CH4, 15% 02, 60 PPM CO, 20 PPM 

H2S) PART NUMBER 10045035
1 YEAR $409.00 8 $3,272.00

5 UNIVERSAL PUMP PROBE (UL), 
PART NUMBER 10046528 2 YEARS $494.00 2 $988.00

* ADDENDUM #1 LEL, 02, 20, #2S PHOSPHORESCENT
(12) MSA 10116924-ALTAIR 5X MONOCHROME DISPLAY - $1962.00 EACH - 2 YEAR WARRANTY OR 18 HOURS TOTAL ALARM TIME

VINII SOLAR 
ENGINEERING

MILWAUKEE, WI
$35,432.00 NO

RAECO-LIC, LLC
BENSENVILLE, IL $23,889.52 N/A
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BID TABULATION #2533 OPENED 12/19/2011 @ 4:45 PM-CST
ALTAIR 4X4 GAS DETECTOR UPGRADES

PURCHASING AGENT:  ANGELIQUE M. PETTIGREW
TELEPHONE NO.:  (414) 286-2640
EMAIL: APETTI@MILWAUKEE.GOV

AWARD WILL BE MADE BY LINE ITEM TO THE LOWEST RESPONSIBLE AND RESPONSIVE BIDDER COMPLYING WITH THE REQUIREMENT OF THIS BID, SPECIFICATIONS AND THE 
SPECIFIED DELIVERY REQUIREMENTS.

IF A LOCAL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (LBE) IS A RESPONSIVE AND RESPONSIBLE BIDDER, THE LBE SHALL BE AWARDED THE CONTRACT PROVIDED ITS BID 
DOES NOT EXCEED THE LOWEST BID BY MORE THAN 5% AND THE DIFFERENCE DOES NOT EXCEED $25,000.


